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ORIGINAL

MEMORANDUM .

September 28, 1999

TO: DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/TECHNICAL (BANE)
FROM: DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (DRAPER)E}7 ¢QV/ atg-

RE: OCTOBER 5, 1999, AGENDA CONFERENCE - ITEM 6 - DOCKET NO.
991094-EM - PETITION BY ORLANDC UTILITIES COMMISSION FOR
MODIFICATION OF ELECTRIC RATE SCHEDULES.

SPECIAL
INSTRUCTIONS: PLEASE PROVIDE COPIES OF THIS MEMORANDUM TO THE

PARTIES OF RECORD

Staff would like to make an oral modification to the second
paragraph on page 3 of its recommendation filed on September 23,
1999, in Docket No. 991094-EM - Petition by Orlando Utilities
Commission for modification of electric rate schedules. The
modification has been highlighted below.

Although OUC determined that hourly wholesale prices fall
into six pricing pericds, it decided at this time to
implement a shoulder pricing period only for the General
Service Large Demand (GSLD) class and for General Service

GSD customers

will only pay differing TOU rates for on-
peak and off-peak winter and summer period.

The revision is minor and staff would therefore like to make an
oral modification to its recommendation at the October 5 Agenda

Conference.
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Connie Kummer
Robert L. Trapp
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